333 N. Michigan Ave

#2700

Chicago, IL 60601
Phone: (312) 551-9500

March 20, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND FIRST-CL.ASS MAIL
Mr. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Avery Dennison Corporation v. ADASA Inc.
No. 22-822, Consented Motion to Extend

Dear Mr. Harris,

We represent Respondent, ADASA Inc., in the above referenced case. Petiioner, Avery
Dennison Corporation, filed their Petition for Writ of Certiorari on February 27, 2023.
Respondent’s Brief in Opposition to the Petition 1s due on or before April 13, 2023.

Under Rule 30.4 of the United States Supreme Court Rules, and with Petitioner’s consent,
we kindly request a nineteen (19) day extension of time, to May 2, 2023, to file a brief in
opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari.

I am counsel of record n this case and have deadlines of April 10 to file, and April 28 to
respond to, summary judgment and Daubert motions in TrackTime, LLC v. Amazon.com, Inc.,
No. 1:18-CV-01518 (D. Del.). These obligations would prevent me from devoting appropriate
attention to the upcoming Brief in Opposition if April 13 remains the due date.

For these reasons, I respectfully request a nineteen (19) day extension of time, until May 2,
2023 to file a brief in opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari. On today’s date, this letter
has been served to all other parties as required by Rule 29.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

ol —<

Robert P. Greenspoon

Cc: Derek L. Shaffer





